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TO: 

FROM: Kiwanis Curry, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
RE: 

Ruth Nettles, Commission Deputy Clerk, Division of Commission C5Rrk @ 
Administration 

Docket 0304 1 0-TI- Raven Communications, Inc. 

I would like to request that the title of Docket 03041 0-TI be changed to the following title: 

Compliance Investigation of Raven Communications, Inc. for Apparent Violation of 
Sections 364.02 and 364.04, Florida Stc?~:cs. 

The title must be corrected to reflect changes made to Chapter 364 Florida Statutes, by the 
Legislature. 


